## SPENCER-OWEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING August 12, 2021 Owen Valley Middle School Cafeteria 7:00 P.M. School Board Meeting

The Spencer-Owen Community Schools Board of Trustees will be meeting Thursday, August 12 2021 at 7:00 p.m. for a School Board Meeting. The meetings will be at Owen Valley Middle School, 626 West State Road 46, Spencer, IN 47460.

#### School Board Meeting (Open to the public)

-Voluntary Prayer -Pledge of Allegiance

### 1.0 Organization

- 1.1 Opening/Call to Order and Roll Call (All items open to public comment.)
- 1.2 Recognition of Visitor Comments
- 1.3 Consider approval of the July 22, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes, Executive Session and August 3, 2021 Work Session.
- 1.4 Consider approve of Claims
- 1.5 You Make a Difference Recognition Award.

## 2.0 Presentations

2.1 Budget Workshop

## 3.0 Personnel

- 3.1 Resignations and Terminations (For Informational Purposes Only.)
  - Resignation of Jordan Webb as Owen Valley Middle School PE Teacher and 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Boys Basketball Coach. (#11513)
  - Resignation of Susan Miller, Instructional Assistant at Gosport Elementary School. (#12727)
  - Resignation of Courtney Lee, Instructional Assistant at Spencer Elementary School. (#13006)

- Resignation of Jasmine Morley, Instructional Assistant at Spencer Elementary School. (#12750)
- Resignation of Sarah Schelfo, Instructional Assistant at Spencer Elementary School. (#12427)
- Resignation of Emily Roudebush, Instructional Assistant at McCormick's Creek Elementary School. (#12726)
- Resignation of Amanda Nixon, Instructional Assistant at Owen Valley Middle School. (#12647)
- Resignation of Kerrenda Johnson, Instructional Assistant at McCormick's Creek Elementary School. (#12747)
- Resignation of Meredith Grider, Custodian at Owen Valley Middle School. (#12528)
- Resignation of Matthew Guy, Custodian at Patricksburg Elementary School. (#12312)
- Resignation of Jacob Wardell, as Owen Valley Middle School Assistant Football Coach.

# 3.2 Leaves

- Request to approve a 12-week Family Medical Leave for Londa Hight, Child Development Teacher at Owen Valley High School. (#11663)
- Request to approve an 8-week Family Medical Leave for Sandie Hartman, Technology Lab/Tech for Spencer-Owen Community Schools. (#12723)
- Request to approve a Family Medical Leave of Mike Ranard, Custodian at McCormick's Creek Elementary School from July 20 August 30, 2021. (#12830)

# 3.3 Employment

• Request to approve hiring Thomas Petry as a 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#11406)

- Request to approve hiring Christopher Halstead as Assistant Band Director for Owen Valley High School. (#11670)
- Request to approve hiring Alisha Staples as Spencer-Owen Community Schools, School Psychologist. (#11704)
- Request to approve hiring John Splitter as AFJROTC Instructor at Owen Valley High School. (#11667)
- Request to approve hiring Laura Hamm as an Instructional Assistant at Gosport Elementary School. (#12208)
- Request to approve hiring Jaime Minor as an Instructional Assistant at McCormick's Creek Elementary School. (#12853)
- Request to approve hiring Kirk Bixler as a 40-hour Custodian at Owen Valley High School. (#12629)
- Request to approve hiring Dara Woods as a Corporation Route Bus Driver. (#12927)
- Request to approve hiring Jason James as Owen Valley High School Varsity Girls Golf Coach.
- Request to approve hiring Jacob Staley as Owen Valley High School Varsity Boys Cross Country Coach.
- Request to approve hiring Mallory Burris as Owen Valley Middle School Cheerleading Coach.
- Request to approve hiring Cody Eaves as Owen Valley Middle School Assistant Football Coach.
- 3.4 Contract
  - Request to approve Tabitha Freeman, Curriculum Director's contract. (#11703)

#### 4.0 **Business**

- 4.1 Budget
  - Request permission to advertise the proposed 2022 Budget, CPF Plan and Bus Replacement.
- 4.2 Athletic Department Ticketing App Approval
  - Request to approve using the GoFan App. for all Owen Valley Middle School Athletic Events.
- 4.3 Conflict of Interest
  - Request to accept the Conflict of Interest Forms.
- 4.4 Nomination
  - Call for Nomination of ex-Officio member of the Owen County Redevelopment Commission
- 4.5 ESSER III Grant
  - Request Approval of ESSER III Grant

# 5.0 Future Meeting Dates

- a. August 26, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- b. September 9, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- c. September 23, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- d. October 14, 2021 at Patricksburg Elementary School in the cafeteria at 7:00 p.m.